

PRODUCT/SERVICE INFORMATION



The U.S. Census Bureau's
Premier Local Partner

ARIZONA STATE DATA CENTER NETWORK

The Arizona State Data Center (SDC) local network is composed of one lead, four coordinating agencies, and twenty-six local affiliate agencies located throughout the State. Working within the Arizona State Data Center Network, these affiliate agencies provide census-related products and services to all 15 Arizona counties. To obtain a complete listing of the Arizona State Data Center network, visit our website at <https://population.az.gov/state-data-center>

SERVICES AND PRODUCTS

The Arizona State Data Center provides:

- Consultation and technical assistance on census data analysis and mapping
- Program-specific assistance for the use of Census Bureau data to many different entities, including state agencies, the Legislature, local governments, academics, and the public sector
- Customized tabulations and maps
- Efficient access to Census Bureau data and data products
- User training workshops on all aspects of demographic data to a broad range of users
- Access to American Community Survey documentation, tabulations and reports

ARIZONA LIAISON TO THE CENSUS BUREAU

The Arizona State Data Center represents Arizona with the U.S. Census Bureau to:

- Review and provide feedback to the Census Bureau on operational issues, data usability, and data user needs and concerns
- Provide local expertise to assist the Census Bureau in resolving data quality issues
- Act as a liaison between Arizona local governments and the Census Bureau, promoting local participation and conducting training workshops regarding Census Bureau outreach programs
- Develop, coordinate, and participate in Census Bureau operational and geographic programs
- Recommend program improvements
- Act as beta testers for new software and online applications
- Serve as the Governor's Liaison for Census Bureau programs

FOR MORE INFORMATION, CONTACT:

ARIZONA
OFFICE OF ECONOMIC OPPORTUNITY

Allen Barnes
Arizona State Data Center Coordinator
100 North 7th Ave., Suite 400, Phoenix, AZ 85007
P: 602-771-1155 | F: 602-771-1207 | allen.barnes@oeo.az.gov

PRODUCT/SERVICE INFORMATION

Arizona State Data Center Resource Links

U.S. Census Bureau Resource links:

- Census Bureau Website - <http://www.census.gov/>
- Data.Census.gov - <https://data.census.gov/cedsci/>
- American Community Survey (ACS) - <http://www.census.gov/programs-surveys/acs/>
- ACS Documentation - <http://www.census.gov/programs-surveys/acs/technical-documentation.html>
- ACS Guidance - <http://www.census.gov/programs-surveys/acs/guidance.html>
- Business and Industry - <http://www.census.gov/topics/business-economy.html>
- Economic Census – <https://www.census.gov/programs-surveys/economic-census.html>
- National State Data Center Website - <http://www.census.gov/sdc/>
- Poverty Data - <https://www.census.gov/topics/income-poverty/poverty.html>
- Income Data - <https://www.census.gov/topics/income-poverty/income.html>
- Health Insurance - <https://www.census.gov/topics/health/health-insurance.html>

Arizona State Resource links:

- Arizona State Government - <http://az.gov/>
- Arizona Labor and Employment Statistics - <https://www.azcommerce.com/oeo/>
- Arizona Population Statistics - <https://www.azcommerce.com/oeo/>
- [Arizona Regulatory and Tax Analysis - https://www.azcommerce.com/oeo/](https://www.azcommerce.com/oeo/)
- Arizona State Data Center - <https://www.azcommerce.com/oeo/population/arizona-state-data-center-sdc/>
- State Data Center Clearinghouse - <http://sdcclearinghouse.wordpress.com/>
- ADHS - Arizona Department of Health Services - <http://www.azdhs.gov/>
- DES - Arizona Department of Economic Security - <https://www.azdes.gov/>
- Arizona Department of Veteran Services - <http://www.azdvs.gov>
- Arizona Commerce Authority - <http://www.azcommerce.com/>
- Arizona Corporate Commission - <http://www.azcc.gov/>
- Arizona Labor Department - http://www.ica.state.az.us/Labor/Labor_main.aspx
- Arizona Department of Education - <http://www.azed.gov/>
- Arizona Department of Revenue - <http://www.azdor.gov/>
- Arizona Department of Housing - <http://www.azhousing.gov/>
- BIA – Western Region (Arizona) - <http://www.bia.gov/WhoWeAre/RegionalOffices/Western/index.htm>

Federal Resource links:

- USA.gov - The U.S. Governments official web portal - <https://www.usa.gov//>
- FCSM - Federal Committee on Statistical Methodology - <https://nces.ed.gov/FCSM/index.asp>
- BEA - US Department of Commerce Bureau of Economic Analysis - <http://www.bea.gov>
- BLS - Bureau of Labor Statistics - <http://www.bls.gov>
- CDC – Center for Disease Control and Prevention - <http://www.cdc.gov/>
- DOL - Department of Labor - <http://www.dol.gov>
- NCES - National Center for Education Statistics, Demographics - <https://nces.ed.gov/Programs/EDGE>
- HUD – U.S. Department of Housing and Urban Development - <https://www.hud.gov/>
- National Health Interview Survey - <http://www.cdc.gov/nchs/nhis.htm>
- National Center for Health Statistics - <http://www.cdc.gov/nchs/>